David Dixon

From: David Dixon

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:54 AM
To: James Graves

Ce: David Dixon

Subject: RE: Forrest v Powell

il notify the court of our disagreement. Please provide an ETA of when | can expect all other materials.

J. David Dixon

Davis, Clark, Butt, Carithers, & Taylor, PLC
19 East Mountain St.

P.0. Box 1688

Fayetteville, AR 72702-1688

Tel: (479) 521-7600

Fax (479) 521-7661

ddixon@davis-firm.com
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message transmission, and any prior or subsequent transmissions in the same "e.mail chaln®, contains information from the law firm of Davis,
Clark, Butt, Carithers & Taylor, PLC, and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named abave, If
you are not the intended reciplent, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (479-521-7600) immediately.

Notice: Any federal tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not Intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties under the Intemnal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-

related matters addressed herein.

From: James Graves [mailto:jgraves@bassettlawfirm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:45 AM

To: David Dixon

Subject: RE: Forrest v Powell

Allis agreeable except as to Int 1 and RFPD 1 ... I think my proposal for those is more than what you need to prosecute your
equal pay claim, and is very fair. | guess we will need to have a hearing on that one issue.

From: David Dixon [mailto:ddixon@davis-firm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:28 AM
To: James Graves

Cc: David Dixon

Subject: RE: Forrest v Powell

James

As for the proposals regarding RFP No. 14, 15 and 16, | am willing to agree to what you propase with clarification of and
subject to:

REP No 14 and 15. It is my understanding you are willing to produce the subject materials as requested. Without limiting
those requests, this includes all subject documents, with intent focused on email communications, sent or received by or
passed among, any Siloam Springs employee during plaintiff' s employment. “Employee” being construed in the legal sense
and including any employee, agent, or representative of Defendant, including any manager or supervisor who exercised or
had the right to exercise authority and/or control over Plaintiff but may have not maintained an office at the Siloam Springs
store, such as Defendant’s owners, executive officers, human resource managers or staff, regional or district managers, and

other store managers.

EXHIBIT
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RFP No. 16. This request seeks more than mere policies and procedures but all “documents” as defined in plaintiff's Int &
RFP. In light of that clarification, and without limiting that request, if defendant has no such documents, outside of the
proposed policies for hiring and retention, defendants response that no such documents exist is fine.

As for Int No. 1 and RFP No. 1, { cannot agree to what you propose.,

Plaintiff's position on these requests is found in plaintiff's motion to compel pleadings. Thatis, there would be no
limitations on (nt Na. 1 except agree to entry of a confidentiality order/agreement and RFP No. 1 would be limited to the
Siloam Springs location and subject to same confidentiality order/agreement.

Please let me know if the above is agreeable.

J. David Dixon

Davis, Clark, Butt, Carithers, & Taylor, PLC
19 East Mountain 5t.

P.O. Box 1688

Fayetteville, AR 72702-1688

Tel: (479) 521-7600

Fax (479) 521-7661
ddixon@davis-firm.com

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message transmission, and any prior or subsequent transmissions in the same "e-mail chain”, contains information from the law firm of Davis,
Clark, Butt, Carithers & Taylor, PLC, and Is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the usa of the individual or entity named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have

received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (479-521-7600) immediately.

Notice: Any federal tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-

related matters addressed herain.

From: James Graves [mailto:jgraves@bassettlawfirm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 4:24 PM

To: David Dixon

Subject: RE: Forrest v Powell

David,
My understanding of where we are:

interrogatory No, 1 and RFPD No. 1

Last Offer of Plaintiff: Wants identity, gender, hire/term dates and pay rates for all current and former employees and
managers of defendant

Last offer of Defendant:
1) name, title, gender and hire/term dates for all current employees at the Siloam

Springs location where Plaintiff was employed;

2) the same for former employees at the Siloam Springs location during the timeframe
of Plaintiff's employment, adding last known phone number and address;

3) name, title, gender and hire/termination dates of any upper management that may
have exercised control at the Siloam Springs location, even if they only visited the
location occasionally;

4) pay rates, subject to a confidentiality order being in place to prevent dissemination of
pay information, and dates of employment for those employees identified in 1-3
above who were in equivalent employment positions to the plaintiff, and for those in
employment positions equivalent to the one for which she applied and to which she
was denied promotion
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Today: | would agree to modify (4) above to include pay rates for all employees included in (1) - (3) above. In other words,
upper management with control at the Siloam location, current employees at Siloam, and former employees who worked
during the time frame of plaintiff's employment, provided we reach agreement on an appropriate confidentiality order

which [ commit to get to you this week

Last offer of Plaintiff: Wants all emails requested ... those of a sexually explicit nature or containing nudity ... which
implicated employees at Siloam or upper management

Last offer of Defendant: Not producing

Today: | would be willing to search for and produce any such emails that were distributed by or to employees at Siloam
during the timeframe Plaintiff was employed there to the extent they exist and were retained.

RFPD 16:

Last offer of Plaintiff: Seeking any policies which bear on the hiring, retention of firing of females

Lost offér of Defendant: Not producing

Today: | would be willing to produce the employee handbooks and training materials. Powell is not aware of any documents
that are specific to females, but these are the policies for hiring, retention etc for the stores. We would simply respond that

beyond that, there is not a set of policies that appear to fit what you have requested.

Please advise whether we can reach agreement without further intervention of the Court. Thanks.

James M. Graves | Attorney at Law
Bassett Law Firm LLP

478-521-9986 office | 479-521-9600 facsimile
221 N. College Ave. | P. O. Box 36818 | Fayetteville, AR 72701 | USA
www.bassettlawfirm.com

From: David Dixon [mailto:ddixon@davis-firm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:19 AM

To: James Graves

Ce: David Dixon

Subject: Forrest v Powell

James

The deadline to get back with the court on order to confer is tomorrow. Please let me know what defendant’s position is on
settling discovery dispute.

Thanks

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

This electronic message transmission, and any prior or subseguent transmissions in the same "e-mail chain®, contains information from the law fim of Davis,
Clark, Butt, Carithers & Taylor, PLC, and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or antity named above. If
you are not the Intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (478-521-7600) immediately.

Notice: Any federal tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-refated penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing or recommanding to another party any tax-

related matters addressed herein.




